
From: Arcidiacono, Marie
To: Giambattista, Louie; Simone, Adrianna; Gunder, Paula; Duldulao, Abigail
Subject: AVC of Educational Services Hiring Committee Interest
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:46:06 AM

Hi Senate Council,

I wanted to reach out and share my interest in being considered for serving on the AVC of
Educational Services hiring committee. I heard that the call for volunteers to serve was
happening so I wanted to submit my name for consideration.

I have recently served on the permanent Chancellor hiring committee, the interim LMC
President hiring committee, the Sr. Dean of Planning and Institutional Effectiveness hiring
committee (paper screen) and am scheduled to serve on the Sr. Dean of Equity and Inclusion
hiring committee (paper screen). 

I believe strongly in ensuring that faculty voice is heard on management hiring committees
and feel that I have a unique set of skills as a Professor of Communication studies to serve in
these capacities. 

I am also trained as an EEO representative through the District. 

I have served as the Academic Senate Vice President, Department Chair,  a member of the
Strategic Enrollment Management Committee, Planning Committee and Guided Pathways
Task Force in the past and am currently a member of the Distance Education Committee and
the Co-Lead of the Nexus Program. I have a vested interest in this hiring committee given my
diverse background in various academic roles. 

I appreciate your consideration for this hiring committee 

Please let me if there is anything else you need for my consideration.

Thanks,
Marie

Marie Arcidiacono Kaufman
Communication Studies/Speech
Office: Pittsburg Campus: Math 128
NEW Phone: (925) 473- 7833 ext. 37833
Los Medanos College
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